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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		July 30, 2025
TO:  	All Network Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 26-RFQ-003

This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:


	WSDA0801
	150 East Mill Road  Longview, WA  98632

	DOCOAK1
	499 NE Midway Blvd  Oak Harbor WA 98277-2615

	DOCSPOA
	SPOKANE SHERIFFS DEPT                                                            4705 N Addison Spokane WA 99207-1518

	VE-GHB2701/DOCGHB1/
LTS-DOCGHB1
	Washington Correctional Center for Women                   9601 Bujacich Rd NW Gig Harbor WA 98332-8300

	DSHS4050
	20425 72nd Ave S, Suite 400                                                    Kent, WA 98032-2388

	LNISEA
	2111 N Northgate way, Suite 300 Seattle, WA 98133

	DSHS1011
	89 E Delaware  Republic, WA 99166-8829

	VE-PUY2701/DSHS5040/
LTS-DSHS5040
	1402 E Main St 
Puyallup, WA 98372-3137

	DSHS4043
	132 Spokane St.  Seattle, WA 98134-2221

	DSHS6048
	201 W 1st St  Port Angeles, WA 98362-2604
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